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. - Dear Lad1es & Gentlemen,

1 have been Workmg in and around vmeyards and a wmery for most of my 11fe My many.
- 'years of experience in otr family owned winery, Fetzer Vmeyards and now my own

ip atianna Organic Vmeyards will hopefully catch yout attention as an added voice alodg

: w1th many growers facing the critical “Emergency Regulatlons” banmng the use of water -
for ﬁ'ost protect1on in the Russ1an R1ver Basin th13 year : :

L Th":"ea_l,lsttc p0351b1l1ty of orop losses in Mendocmo County alone would be devastatmg
ny. families. The “trickle down ™ effect ‘would ot only affect the vmeyard/wmery
riers, but: would include and riot limited to vinéyard workers, wmery workers, winery .

' - supply companies, grower ‘supply companies, harvest workers, administration employees,

_ _aekagmg compani€s, vehicle/ equlpment dealerships & the1r fam111es The hst goes on,.
S asdoes the loss ofrevenue @ g e
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L There are reasonable resolutions that would minimize 1mpacts, We have attended o
meetmgs ‘with the Sonoma County Water Agency, Mendocmo River Flood Control & -
ter Conservat1on Improvement District and are-membeérs of several agrlcultural and o
orgamzatlons along with so'many Mendécino ‘€ounty and. Sonoma County .
es1dents The crop 1osses would be astronomlcal to the 01t1es count1es and

L Due to fro st 'season and the extreme cr1t1cal crisis present an ernergency plan needs to be.
implemented immediately, Wlthout delay A long term solution should then be
‘developed ‘We as taxpayers rely on your representanon. - ' :
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